

ARTURO CAMPOS - FRONT-END ARCHITECT

ABOUT ME

Passionate engineer based in Costa Rica; happily married to Marisol and proud father of Sol & Nico.

I started my career as a Back-End Developer, but after some time I realized that I have more fun working with client-side technologies. Since then JavaScript has been my passion, enjoying it a little bit more every single day for the last 16 years.

INTERESTS

- **Family:** I am a family guy, I love to invest time with my wife and kids who are still pretty young (6 and 8).
- **Open Source Software:** I enjoy exploring open source projects built on top of JavaScript.
- **Cycling:** I have lots of fun on my bikes. I used to take part in professional races, but now it's just a recreational hobby.

EXPERIENCE

Terminal Inc. | San Mateo, CA (remote) – Lead Front-end Engineer

MAY 2023 – PRESENT

TECH STACK: React, Vite, MUI, GraphQL, Apollo Client, Localstack, AWS, Docker.

- Staff augmentation member for Plato Systems.
- Working on a platform that helps manufacturing companies to identify process, productivity, safety and manufacturing operations improvements through the use of automated activity tracking using proprietary sensors.
- Lead the front-end development team in charge of building highly-dynamic dashboards, reporting systems and a 100% customized video playback experience.

Entrustody | Boston, MA (remote) – Senior Front-end Contractor

APRIL 2023 – MARCH 2024

TECH STACK: React, Next.js, MUI, GraphQL, Apollo Client, Azure.

- Front-end engineer contractor in charge of building a digital custody experience and an insights dashboard for investment firms in the United States of America.

Remi Labs | Lehi, UT (remote) – Senior Front-end Engineer

APRIL 2022 – FEBRUARY 2023

TECH STACK: React, Next.js, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Node.js, GraphQL, Redis, Vercel.

- Build web3-enabled apps for modern e-commerce solutions, crypto-wallet aware, helping customers to redeem perks based on NFTs stored in their wallets.

- Build modern applications with the latest tech to enable blazingly fast immersive video experiences connected to e-commerce platforms, that helped increase sales and lead captures mainly on mobile.
- Research and implement performance improvement features taking advantage of modern techniques like local and remote caching, static content generation, and regeneration.

Parsley Health | New York, NY (remote) – Principal Software Engineer

JULY 2021 – APRIL 2022

TECH STACK: React, Gatsby, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, Styled Components, Node.js, Firebase.

- Coordinate with Product and Design teams in the definition and scoping of software development.
- Actively participate in the development and maintenance of software that embodies and enables the mission and vision of the company.
- Manage direct report resources and enable them with anything necessary to accomplish the goals of the team.
- Report with certain metrics to managers about team throughput and performance.
- Collaborate with the recruiting team on the interviewing process and decision-making about new hires.
- Coordinate with other pods leads to sync on the forward movement of epics development without unnecessary efforts and optimizing the process.

Gorilla Logic | Costa Rica – Solutions Architect / Web Practice Lead

JUNE 2016 – JULY 2021

TECH STACK: React, Angular, Vue.js, Next.js, TypeScript, Tailwind CSS, MUI, Node.js, MongoDB, AWS, Azure.

- Decide, propose and implement systems architectures that align with and solve (existing and new) client's needs.
- Actively code, lead and deliver high-quality solutions to clients.
- Collaborate with the recruiting team: filtering candidates, evaluating entry tests, and conducting technical screenings.
- Promote internal community activities, help with mentoring of colleagues and technical assessments to identify and attack areas of improvement.

Edify Software Consulting | Costa Rica – Senior Front-end Developer

APRIL 2011 – JUNE 2016

TECH STACK: Angular, Ember.js, Backbone.js, jQuery, JavaScript, Bootstrap, Java.

- Build highly responsive web applications for the EdTech industry.
- Maintain and improve existing JavaScript applications.
- Lead development efforts behind JavaScript-intense applications, using VanillaJS, Backbone.js, and Ember.js.

avVenta Worldwide | Costa Rica – Web Developer

OCTOBER 2008 – APRIL 2011

TECH STACK: jQuery, JavaScript, CSS, Java, PHP, MySQL.

- Front-End Development of websites for global brands such as: OnStar, Sara Lee Corporation, Ally Bank, Head & Shoulders, Oral-B, Olay, Yahoo! and BuddyMedia.

- Leading development teams to accomplish tight deadlines for simple and complex developments including all kinds of technologies, like PHP, XHTML, CSS, JavaScript, Java, FBML, FBJS, Apache, MySQL, Oracle.

Interfaz Software | Costa Rica – *Software Engineer*

MARCH 2007 – OCTOBER 2008

TECH STACK: jQuery, JavaScript, CSS, Java, PHP, MySQL.

- Creation of J2EE solutions for banking, specifically secure authentication systems based on coordinate cards.
- Development and support of the National Academy of Sciences website and other solutions.

EDUCATION

University Of Costa Rica, Costa Rica – *Bachelor in Software Engineering*

2004 – 2007

Also was part of the Mountain Bike Team of the university.

CONTACT

↪ arturocampos.dev

✕ x.com/twitter

🐙 github.com/arturocr

🌐 linkedin.com/in/arturocr

📍 Cartago, Costa Rica

☎ (+506) 8889-6402

✉ info@arturocampos.dev